Clarification No.1

Tender No. PROC/LG/PT/HSEQ-18056/2020
Description. Fire alarm system for OGTI, Islamabad

Question. Is it Convention or Addressable because 16- Zone means
Conventional?

Reply. It is conventional Fire Alarm Detection System.

Question. Please clarify the purpose of Electric wiring, conduit, cable mentioned
in the tender as Fire Alarm cable is also mentioned?

Reply. This wiring/cable will be for connecting the Fire Alarm panel with devices
I.e. detectors, Manual Call points, Sounders etc. and also include PVC
pipes, flexible pipes and duct as per requirement at site for running cables.

Question. Installation charges of 1.5mm 2 core cable?

Reply. Installation charges for item mentioned above at Sr# 2.

Question. Pertinent safety signs. Details?

Reply. These signs will consist of instructions for use of Manual Call Point (MCF)

to be displayed at each MCP.
Question. Contact details of the focal person for site visit?

Reply. For site visit, please call HSEQ Supervisor on Mobile No.0341-0001828.



